El Monte Union High School District Categorical Programs District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) February 28, 2019 <u>Minutes</u>

DELAC Members Present:

Guadalupe Galvan – DELAC Representative (AHS)

Maria Leon – DELAC Representative (EMHS)

Rocio Mosqueda – DELAC Representative (EMHS)

Noelia Alvarado – DELAC Representative (MVHS)

Veronica Martinez – DELAC Representative (MVHS)

Rossana Alvidrez – Coordinator, EL Program (District)

Xia Ling Cao – DELAC Representative (RHS)

Elodia Mendoza – DELAC Representative (RHS)

Linda Nguyen – DELAC Representative (SEMHS)

Gisela Molina – DELAC Representative (SEMHS)

Erica Mondragon – DELAC Representative (SEMHS)

DELAC Members Not Present:

Cristina Cervantes – DELAC Representative (AHS)

Maria Venegas – DELAC Representative (AHS)

Leticia Sosa – DELAC Representative (EMHS)

Ofelia Guerrero – DELAC Representative (FRLHS)

Guests Present:

Carmen Calderon – Instructional Support (District) Esthela Torres de Siegrist – Guest (Community)

Maria Escobedo – Guest (Arroyo HS) Ana Ieng – Guest (Rosemead HS)

Sign-in and Welcome
 Mrs. Leticia Sosa, DELAC Vice-president, called the meeting to order at 6:08 p.m. with ten (10)
 members present.

2. Mrs. Leticia Sosa (EMHS), DELAC Vice-president, asked the members to review the agenda.

Motion: Mrs. Maria Leon (EMHS) moved to approve the agenda.
Second: Mrs. Rocio Mosqueda (EMHS) seconded the motion.
Vote: 11 in favor, 0 against, 0 abstained, 0 no vote. (11 members present)

3. Mrs. Leticia Sosa (EMHS), DELAC Vice-president, asked the members to review the minutes for January 24, 2019. There was a motion to make a correction to item #3 to change the date to December 13 and remove the last sentence.

Motion: Mrs. **Alma Chavarria** (**SEMHS**) moved to approve the agenda.

Second: Mrs. **Elodia Mendoza** (**RHS**) seconded the motion.

Vote: <u>10</u> in favor, <u>0</u> against, <u>1</u> abstained, <u>0</u> no vote. (11 members present)

- 4. Ms. Alvidrez reviewed how to access the California Dashboard and how the color for the indicators is determined. She also reviewed which are the student groups.
- 5. Ms. Alvidrez provided the graduation rate report for the district and the members had the oportunity to analyze the results for each of the student groups by performance level.

The committee also reviewed the responses to the questions for the local indicator for *Access to a Broad Course of Study*.

The members were asked to study the California Dashboard and look for the report of their school for the graduation rate and compare it to the district data.

Ms. Alvidrez reviewed information on AB 2121, that allows newly arrived students to be eligible for an exemption of the district graduation requirements permiting them to complete the state's graduation requirements. The members also received a summary of the law. Currently, eligible 11th and 12th grade students are being identified.

Ms. Alvidrez reviewed the college and career readiness criteria, and asked the members to speak with their high school child to determine which criteria have been met.

- 6. Ms. Alvidrez informed the committee that at the next meeting they would review the table of LCAP activities to identify the activities related to increasing graduation rate and prepareing students for college and career.
- 7. Ms. Alvidrez asked the DELAC members if they had a question or comment on section 3 of the Parent Involvement Policy. There were no questions. The committee members were asked to review section 4 and 5 before the next DELAC meeting. They were also asked to think of examples from their schools that are aligned with thes section of the Parent Involvement Policy.
- 8. Ms. Alvidrez reviewed the revisions proposed for Article 4 of the DELAC bylaws. There were no questions about the proposed revisions. Members were asked to study the changes proposed for Articles 1, 2, and 3, and that they be prepared with any questions about the proposed revisions to the articles.
- 9. Mrs. **Erica Mondragon** (**SEMHS**) reviewed the announcements listed on the agenda: Parent Involvement Academy scheduled for March 1, 2019, and the next DELAC meeting scheduled for March 28, 2019.

Mrs. Torres de Seigrist announced the El Monte City Women's Club scholarship application will be available to students in the Career Center at each high school.

10. Mrs. **Erica Mondragon (SEMHS)** asked the members to complete the meeting evaluation. The meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m.